BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

February 15, 2023

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 11
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E.
County Engineer

Re:  Addendum to Right-of-Way Permit
MDOT Right-of-Way Permit, Form MND-004
Bridge over MDOT Right-of-Way for Reunion Parkway Phase 2

The Engineering Department requests that the Board approve the attached Addendum to the Right-of-Way
permit originally approved on July 18, 2022. This Addendum obligates the County to maintain anything
located within the MDOT right-of-way associated with this permit application.

At the request of MDOT, this language is to be added to the original permit documents.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN KARL BANKS PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



ADDENDUM TO PERMIT APPLICATION

Should the County fail to maintain the structures, appurtences, and facilities installed in the right
of way as described by the plans, the Commission reserves the right to perform the necessary
maintenance and repairs. Should the Commission find it necessary to perform repairs due the
failure of the County to do so, then the Commission will present the County a statement that sets
out the costs of MDOT’s labor, equipment and materials. The County will then have forty-five
days to pay unto MDOT the amount of the cost billed by MDOT. Should the County fail to
remit payment within the allotted time, then the Commission may withhold any other funds due
unto the County for any purpose.
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